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           1                (COMMENCED AT 11:10 A.M.)

           2                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Good morning,

           3   everyone.  Welcome and thank you for coming to our

           4   first spring meeting.  You're wearing your overcoats,

           5   of course, to the spring meeting.  We'll convene the

           6   monthly board meeting of Tuesday, April 2, 2013, at

           7   11:10 of the Narragansett Bay Commission.

           8        First order of business is the approval of the

           9   previous minutes of January 29 and February 7.  Have

          10   members had an opportunity to review the previous

          11   minutes, and if so, are there any comments, questions

          12   or corrections?  Commissioner Farnum?

          13                COMMISSIONER FARNUM:  I was going to move

          14   acceptance.

          15                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  We have a motion,

          16   approval of the previous minutes of January 29.

          17                COMMISSIONER KIMBALL:  Second.

          18                CHAIRMAN MESOELLA:  Second, Commissioners
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          19   Kimball, Leone and Salvadore.  Discussion on the

          20   previous minutes?  Hearing none, all of those that are

          21   in favor will say aye.

          22                  (UNANIMOUS VOTE)

          23                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Are there any

          24   opposed?  There are none opposed and the motion

          25   carries.
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           1        Second order of business is Item 3, which is old

           2   business.  Is there any old business to come before

           3   the Commission?  Old business?  All right.

           4        Moving right along to Item 4, which is the

           5   election of officers.  For the purpose of election of

           6   officers we will turn the gavel over to our Executive

           7   Director and Secretary, Ray Marshall.  Mr. Secretary?

           8                MR. MARSHALL:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

           9   The floor is now open for nominations for the offices

          10   of chairman, vice chairman and treasurer of the

          11   Narragansett Bay Commission for the upcoming year.

          12                COMMISSIONER FARNUM:  I move that the

          13   incumbents be re-elected.

          14                MR. MARSHALL:  I see multiple seconds.

          15   Are there any other nominations?  Are there any

          16   discussions on the motion?  Hearing none, I cast one
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          17   vote in favor of the slate as proposed, Chairman

          18   Mesolella, Vice Chairman Rotella and Treasurer Bob

          19   Andrade.

          20                  (UNANIMOUS VOTE).

          21                MR. MARSHALL:  Thank you.

          22   Congratulations.

          23                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Thank you, again.  I

          24   appreciate it.  You know, Narragansett Bay Commission

          25   is a big part of my life.  I just want to say as we
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           1   begin the meeting, I've learned, I was ecstatic to

           2   learn that 98 percent of our board has been

           3   reappointed.  Perseverance does pay off.

           4        I want you to know, I have expressed to the

           5   Governor's office the great success the Narragansett

           6   Bay Commission enjoys sincerely due in no small way

           7   through the participation and contribution that all

           8   our Commissioners make.  I was happy to be able to

           9   convince him that he should maintain the continuity,

          10   which he so graciously afforded us.

          11        I want to express to you how much I appreciate

          12   your participation, your contributions and your

          13   dedication in making this agency the great agency that
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          14   it is.  Thank you.

          15                MR. MARSHALL:  It was brought to my

          16   attention that we also need a motion on the February 7

          17   minutes.

          18                COMMISSIONER FARNUM:  So moved.

          19                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Commissioner Farnum

          20   moves approval of the February minutes as presented.

          21   Commissioner Salvador seconds that motion.  All that

          22   are in favor will say aye.

          23                  (UNANIMOUS VOTE)

          24                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Are there any

          25   opposed?  There are none opposed.  The motion carries.
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           1        Item 5, which is acknowledgment of awards, our

           2   Field's Point staff.  They accomplished great fetes

           3   during the storm.  Ray, do you want to proceed with

           4   that?

           5                MR. MARSHALL:  Yes, Mr. Chairman, I will

           6   be very happy and proud to do that.  First of all, I'm

           7   going to describe to you what these men accomplished,

           8   then also read a letter into the record that we

           9   received from the DEM director.

          10        Before I start, I just want them to stand up and

          11   be acknowledged, so you know what they look like.
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          12   There are six men that we're acknowledging today, only

          13   four are able to be here.  The first is John Shnupp,

          14   Sal Gianquinta, Steve Morelli, Jr., and James Prew.

          15        Okay, so what did these guys do?  You all

          16   remember the blizzard that we had back on the weekend,

          17   February 8 through 10.  We got two feet of snow.  The

          18   snow was blowing sideways, hurricane force winds.

          19   Here's how this played out.  At 8 p.m. on Friday,

          20   February 8, Field's Point wastewater as well as our

          21   two major pump stations, the Ernest Street Pump

          22   Station and the Tunnel Pump Station, lost power and

          23   our emergency generators kicked on.

          24        At about 10 p.m. the Ernest Street pump station

          25   generator failed due to an oil leak at the generator
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           1   motor.  This caused the generator to stop.  That meant

           2   we could not pump sewage from the sewage system to the

           3   treatment plant.  Not a good situation.  Some

           4   mechanics, Mark Healey, who is not here today, John

           5   Schnupp and electrician Giaquinta were dispatched to

           6   the Ernest Street pump station and walked into a

           7   pitch-black, smoke-filled room.  Using only

           8   flashlights, they were able to find the cause of the
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           9   problem, a broken oil connection.

          10        They went back to the plant to get a portable

          11   generator, a string of lights and assistance from the

          12   operation staff, so they could see what they were

          13   doing and attack the problem.  So with the lights on

          14   and with the assistance of operator Steve Morelli,

          15   Jr., Jim Proulx and Rob Norton, who isn't here today,

          16   they worked together, the mechanics working to get the

          17   parts and make the repairs, and the operators cleaning

          18   up nearly two inches of oil that had spilled out onto

          19   the floor as a result of the oil line break.

          20        Once the mechanical repair was made, they had to

          21   go back to the plant once again to get a 55-gallon

          22   drum of oil to fill the generator motor, so they could

          23   restart it.  Remember, this is in the middle of a

          24   raging blizzard.  Because there was no electricity at

          25   the Ernest Street pump station, they had the 55-gallon
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           1   drum in the back of a pickup truck, as I understand

           2   it.  Somehow they had to get the oil into the pump

           3   station and into the unit that needed it in order to

           4   put everything back online.

           5        So what they had to do is they formed a fire

           6   bucket brigade filling 5 gallon pails of oil from the
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           7   55-gallon drum and passed them along to one another,

           8   so they could get the oil into the motor.  The

           9   generator was back in service at 11:40 p.m., and no

          10   raw sewage, I repeat, no raw sewage was ever

          11   discharged from the sewer system.

          12        Of course, after they finished that, they went

          13   back to their jobs.  They had to go down and get the

          14   return sledge pump station back up and running as well

          15   as do all the snow removal operations that were

          16   required to keep the plant accessible over the course

          17   of the weekend.  So those are the types of men that we

          18   have working for us here who will do anything under

          19   any conditions in order to get the job done.

          20        This type of event is something that we need to

          21   report to DEM whenever it occurs, just because that is

          22   the protocol.  What resulted from that report was a

          23   letter from the director of DEM, Janet Coit.

          24        She writes, thank you for the excellent work of

          25   the Narragansett Bay Commission's Field's Point staff
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           1   during the blizzard of 2013.  I understand that your

           2   operations and maintenance staff were able to assess

           3   and then take dramatic steps to repair Field's Point
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           4   main standby power generation system during the height

           5   of the storm.

           6        As a result of these efforts, NBC was able to be

           7   store and eventually process incoming wastewater with

           8   no overflows.  This is commendable even in and of

           9   itself, but even more so given the conditions outside

          10   during the powerful blizzard and the conditions inside

          11   the generator building which had no power and was

          12   compromised by smoke and oil.

          13        As you know well, your entire staff completed

          14   routine and storm-related tasks of operating a

          15   wastewater treatment facility and monitoring a

          16   collection system before, during and after Rhode

          17   Island received over two feet of snow and saw

          18   hurricane-force winds.  Please pass along my sincere

          19   appreciation for a job well done to staff members

          20   involved in the generator repairs and to all others

          21   who kept Field's Point facility and collection system

          22   running during the blizzard.

          23        I will have a copy of this letter placed in the

          24   wastewater operators' certification files for each of

          25   the individuals specifically named in the report sent
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           1   to my department.  The Department of Environmental



file:///Z|/Board%20Meetings-Minutes%202013/040213.txt[4/30/2013 9:07:15 AM]

           2   Management enjoys a professional relationship with the

           3   Narragansett Bay Commission and looks forward to

           4   working with your staff in the future.  Sincerely,

           5   Janet Coit, Director.

           6        This is something that has been recognized at the

           7   highest levels of the state.  It is something that we

           8   can be proud of.  When we come to you and report on

           9   what a great job we're all doing here at the Bay

          10   Commission, at Field's Point and, you know, Bucklin

          11   Point, the men that we're about to recognize are the

          12   ones, a great example of the ones who are responsible

          13   for showing up each and every day to do their jobs and

          14   go above and beyond when it's called for.

          15        For each of them, we'll have them come up as a

          16   group.  We have a Resolution of Appreciation that is

          17   signed by both the Chairman and me as well as a copy

          18   of the letter from DEM Director Coit.  We will make

          19   sure that copies of these also get into their

          20   personnel files here at the Bay Commission.

          21        If I could have Jim, Steve, Sal and John all come

          22   up to receive their award and have a picture taken

          23   with the Chairman.  Why don't you guys come on up?  Do

          24   any of the Commissioners have any questions for the

          25   guys?  I read through it fairly quickly.  Hearing
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                                                                    11

           1   none, you guys are off the hook.  Okay, guys, thanks a

           2   lot.

           3        The other person that is in the room today is one

           4   of our supervisors who was on duty that night, Mike

           5   Spring.  Do you want to stand up and take a bow?

           6   Thanks, Mike.  Mike helped coordinate the activity

           7   that took place that night, but like most of the

           8   supervisors over there, they're inclined to credit to

           9   the operation and maintenance staffs rather than take

          10   it for themselves.

          11        By the way, Mike is the one who took all the

          12   great pictures of the turbines that you see hanging up

          13   on the wall.  He's also a local resident photography

          14   expert.  Okay.

          15                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Next order of

          16   business is Item 6 which is the Executive Director's

          17   report.  Mr. Secretary, do you have a report?

          18                MR. MARSHALL:  Yes, I do.  I'm not going

          19   to follow exactly what is posted up on the website.

          20   I'm going to try to skip through it quickly.  Field's

          21   Point has been running well well in spite of the bad

          22   weather.  The awards we gave out are a testament to

          23   that.

          24        We've been having a little trouble at Bucklin

          25   Point during wet weather because of construction
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           1   activity that's going on over there.  They've been

           2   taking tanks out of service as necessary to make the

           3   improvements for the upgrades.  So during wet weather

           4   we've had a few permit excursions.  I want to make you

           5   aware of that.

           6        In the interceptor system we had one dry weather

           7   overflow associated with some bypass pumps associated

           8   with construction activity that clogged.  We had a

           9   small overflow there.  Overall, while construction has

          10   certainly been abated to some degree, during the

          11   winter months we have been very busy on the larger

          12   projects, the WCSOI main project which is a

          13   Barletta/Shank joint venture front and the Bucklin

          14   Point upgrade.  It hasn't been completely quiet on the

          15   construction front, but now it's really going to start

          16   ramping up.

          17        Our FY13 budget is in great shape.  We are

          18   67 percent of the way through the year, and 63 percent

          19   of the budget is expended.  So we're good there.  FY14

          20   budget is being developed and analyzed and modified

          21   and will be ready to come before the Finance Committee

          22   for a draft review sometime in the next several weeks.

          23        The Policy Planning and Regulation Group
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          24   continues to promote the NBC's plan for restoring the

          25   waters of upper Narragansett Bay through the use of a
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           1   sustainable solution approach, that is, eel grass and

           2   dredging and additional shellfish cultivation.

           3   They've made this presentation to audiences that

           4   include the DEM director, EPA's region one ecology

           5   division, URI graduate school of oceanography and

           6   other interested scientists.

           7        We are gaining momentum.  The goal is to build a

           8   consensus that the best way to improve water quality

           9   in the Bay from the point that we start discharging at

          10   five parts per million is a much more enlightened one

          11   than just spending another $100 or $120 million to go

          12   down to three parts per million.  It seems to be

          13   moving in the right direction.

          14        The environmental merit awards event that we have

          15   every year will be held jointly with a river cleanup

          16   grant awards program on April 11 at 8 a.m. at Luigi's

          17   on Hartford Avenue in Johnston.  It's a breakfast-type

          18   meeting.  You can see Jamie for the details on that.

          19   We'll also put it up on the Commissioners' website.

          20        Channel 6, their program called Good News Rhode



file:///Z|/Board%20Meetings-Minutes%202013/040213.txt[4/30/2013 9:07:15 AM]

          21   Island, invited the Chairman and I to a taping back on

          22   February 13 to discuss the NBC's role in Rhode

          23   Island's environmental improvement success story.

          24   That has not aired yet.  I believe it's scheduled for

          25   late April or early May at this point in time.  We'll
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           1   send you an e-mail to let you know when it's going to

           2   be on.  I'm sure it's a not-to-be-missed-type of

           3   event.  You might want to DVR it and everything, you

           4   know, replay it.

           5                COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  Good Christmas

           6   present.

           7                MR. MARSHALL:  Stocking stuffer, yes.  We

           8   did receive a letter from Mayor Taveras asking NBC to

           9   join in with municipalities in the region to

          10   participate in a preliminary feasibility study to

          11   explore the viability of a regional stormwater utility

          12   district.  We agreed to be part of the process and to

          13   provide whatever input we can on exactly what shape

          14   and form an entity like that would take.

          15        The Narragansett Bay Commission Wellness Program

          16   has been chosen by United Health as one of only eleven

          17   programs nationally to receive their award called the

          18   Well-Deserved Award.  Seventy-seven applicants apply
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          19   nationwide, and only eleven were selected.  We were

          20   one of the eleven.

          21        The prize is $1,000 to spend on our wellness

          22   program to provide incentives and rewards to employees

          23   who participate in the wellness activities that we

          24   conduct here at the Narragansett Bay Commission.

          25        We met with Rhode Island Resource Recovery

                       ALLIED COURT REPORTERS, INC. (401) 946-5500

                                                                    15

           1   Corporation and DEM to discuss the timing of Resource

           2   Recovery tie into our system.  Right now it's

           3   preliminarily scheduled for this summer.  The biggest

           4   issue is the pretreatment system that Resource

           5   Recovery needs to put in place for their leachate.

           6   Right now all that flow goes to Cranston.

           7        We are working cooperatively with them.  DEM is

           8   evaluating the situation as it pertains to the

           9   leachate and the pretreatment system.  We'll probably

          10   have another couple of meetings over the next few

          11   months.  You probably remember that that first arose,

          12   that issue, maybe up to two years ago now.  It is

          13   progressing.  We expect probably by the fall we'll

          14   have some flow coming here, which will mean additional

          15   revenue for our organization.
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          16        Across the street, the Field's Point biological

          17   nutrient removal system is scheduled to undergo its

          18   performance testing in the coming month.  It's built

          19   up; it's operating.  Now the manufacturer has to prove

          20   that all the promises they made as to what we will be

          21   able to achieve with that system actually are

          22   realistic and achievable.

          23        Finally, the wind turbines, during the period of

          24   February 11 through March 12, which is when we

          25   received our most recent electric bill, the results

                       ALLIED COURT REPORTERS, INC. (401) 946-5500

                                                                    16

           1   have been very positive with the turbines producing

           2   59 percent of the power used at the Field's Point

           3   wastewater treatment facility.  They are performing as

           4   expected, maybe even a little better.

           5        It was a windy period, so we'll see over the long

           6   haul if, you know, these numbers hold up.  So far, so

           7   good.  If you have any questions in addition to what

           8   I've presented, I'd be happy to answer them.

           9                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Any questions of the

          10   Executive Director pursuant to his report?

          11                COMMISSIONER MILAS:  Ray, who do you

          12   report to what your savings are with the turbines?

          13                MR. MARSHALL:  Other than this group
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          14   here, we really haven't been reporting it to anyone

          15   yet.  We're still trying to get a handle on exactly

          16   how it's all playing out.  So before we get too far

          17   afield here and start getting people's expectations to

          18   the level that maybe they shouldn't be, we're just

          19   trying to give you the information as it comes in.

          20        Paul Nordstrom is going to assign someone to

          21   really keep close track of what is actually happening

          22   in terms of electric use and generation and the power

          23   that we buy.  It is all going to change in addition to

          24   what we're seeing now over the next several months as

          25   National Grid puts on the last few pieces of equipment
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           1   that they need down at the Manchester Street power

           2   station.

           3        That will allow us to export more power than

           4   we're able to export now.  Right now they put a cap on

           5   it.  They have let us export some, which has been very

           6   helpful.  Once their fully operational down there,

           7   then we'll be able to export even a higher level.

           8   That is going to change all the numbers anyway.

           9        Every time we get numbers, we'll share them with

          10   you.  At some point we're going to have to report them
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          11   to the PUC.  They have been asking about it.  We

          12   simply tell them right now we can show you what we

          13   have.  The sample size is too small to draw any

          14   long-term conclusions.

          15                COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  When we do the

          16   exporting back to the grid, we get credited for the

          17   then retail price that we're paying Grid?

          18                MR. MARSHALL:  Yes.

          19                COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  Which is probably

          20   different than the household rate, or is it the same?

          21                MR. MARSHALL:  Essentially what we get is

          22   an offset in the number of kilowatt hours used.

          23   That's at the retail rate.  The price we pay for power

          24   is probably different than what the average homeowner

          25   pays for power.  Essentially spins the meter
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           1   backwards, if you will, when we export out.  There's

           2   fewer kilowatt hours on our bill.

           3                COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  We get credited

           4   with kilowatt hours as opposed to dollars?

           5                MR. MARSHALL:  We're build for the net.

           6                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Any other questions

           7   regarding the Executive Director's report?  Hearing

           8   none, next order of business is committee reports and



file:///Z|/Board%20Meetings-Minutes%202013/040213.txt[4/30/2013 9:07:15 AM]

           9   action items resulting.  First committee reporting is

          10   the Construction Engineering and Operations Committee.

          11   Commissioner Salvadore, do you have a report for us

          12   today?

          13                COMMISSIONER SALVADORE:  We do have a

          14   report, Mr. Chairman.  We have five items for

          15   consideration by the Board of Commissioners today.  We

          16   had a very lengthy meeting, and I will take exception

          17   on Items B and C to give you an explanation of what we

          18   recommend.  Item A, review and approval of

          19   Resolution 2013:06, construction contract 303.07C,

          20   sewer separation/flow modification, OF-037 south,

          21   recommendation for award, CEO recommends approval,

          22   Mr. Chairman.

          23                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  We have a motion

          24   for approval, Resolution 2013:06, seconded by

          25   Commissioner Montanari and Commissioner Farnum.  Do we
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           1   need an explanation of this?  Why don't you give us a

           2   brief explanation?

           3                MR. MARSHALL:  This is the fourteenth and

           4   final contract that we're bidding under Phase 2 of the

           5   CSO program.  We received eight bids for the work on
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           6   February 20.  The low bidder is John Rocchio

           7   Corporation at $7,766,822.  It is a sewer separation

           8   project located in the area just south of Miriam

           9   Hospital.

          10        Rocchio is a known contractor to us.  They have

          11   completed projects, so we know they're qualified.

          12   Because they are the lowest responsive and qualified

          13   bidder, we recommend award of regulation 2013 to

          14   Rocchio Corporation.

          15                CHAIRMAN MELOLELLA:  Are there any

          16   questions regarding this matter?  Hearing none, all of

          17   those that are in favor of approval of Resolution

          18   2013:06 will say aye.

          19                  (UNANIMOUS VOTE)

          20                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Are there any

          21   opposed?  There are none opposed.  That motion

          22   carries.  Further report?

          23                COMMISSIONER SALVADORE:  Items B and C,

          24   Mr. Chairman, this is an unusual situation where we

          25   put both of these resolutions together, two
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           1   resolutions, one vote.  Item B is review and approval

           2   of regulation 2013:07, contract 303.03C,

           3   Woonasquatucket combined sewer overflow interceptor,
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           4   main recommendation to increase the limit of change

           5   orders.

           6        The second one is Item C, review and approval of

           7   regulations 2013:08, contract 303.03C, Woonasquatucket

           8   combined sewer overflow intercepter main with a

           9   recommendation to vest future change order approvals

          10   with the Executive Committee for contract 303.03C.

          11        Now we're taking these two resolutions and

          12   putting them together for one vote.  This is a rare

          13   situation where they should be married essentially to

          14   each other.  CEO recommends approval, Mr. Chairman.

          15                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  We have a motion to

          16   approve Resolution 2013:07 and Resolution 2013:08.  We

          17   have a second by Commissioner Montanari and

          18   Commissioner Thompson.  We had an edified presentation

          19   prepared for the full board earlier today.  The

          20   Construction Engineering and Operation Committee saw a

          21   fairly extensive presentation on the reasons why the

          22   change order is necessary and why we're exceeding the

          23   5 percent change order requirement for this contract.

          24        Do you think we should proceed with that edified

          25   version?  How many of the members were here when we
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           1   had the presentation on the change orders?

           2                MR. MARSHALL:  Maybe half.

           3                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  In that case, you

           4   have an edified version of the presentation, right,

           5   Rich?  I'm going to move --

           6                MR. MARSHALL:  I'll give you a brief

           7   overview while Rich and Joe are setting up.  On WCSOI

           8   main job, Barletta is the prime contractor and Shank

           9   is also associated with the work.  We have soils

          10   problems out there, some of which we have been able to

          11   identify, quantify and resolve within the 5 percent

          12   change order limit, but there are more change orders

          13   coming because of the complexity of the project and

          14   the problems we're running into.

          15        The first resolution, 2013:07, addresses what we

          16   already know.  That's $2.4 million, just a little

          17   higher than that.  2013:08 is a request to vest the

          18   power to approve change orders in the Executive

          19   Committee, the Chairman, Vice Chairman and Treasurer

          20   from this point forward on that one specific job.

          21        The reason is, because time is of the essence

          22   when we encounter these problems, and to try to get

          23   together the CEO committee and full board to address

          24   just that issue and worry about quorums in the summer

          25   months, we're asking that you put the authority and
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                                                                    22

           1   trust in the Executive Committee.  It will be a lot

           2   easier to get them together and to act on these

           3   matters.

           4        We will then report to you at all subsequent

           5   board meetings, what was approved by the Executive

           6   Committee.  While it is as an appendix to my report,

           7   the fact of the matter is you have to go looking for

           8   it.  I'll make it a point to verbally bring you

           9   up-to-date on anything that has occurred since the

          10   last time we went before you.

          11        In addition, we'll put it up on the Board of

          12   Commissioners' website and send you an e-mail alerting

          13   to you that fact.  With that, I'll turn it over to

          14   Rich and Joe who will explain what we're encountering.

          15                MR. PRATT:  This is the three phases of

          16   the CSO program, the one that we're speaking about

          17   today is the Woonasquatucket Interceptor Project where

          18   we are collecting flow from the CSO along the

          19   Woonasquatucket River and delivering them to the main

          20   spine tunnel that we're showing you.  This is the

          21   contract in question.  We call it Contract 3.  It was

          22   advertised last September, bid in November.  The

          23   notice to proceed was issued in January.  It's a

          24   37-month project.  The low bid, and I'll show you the

          25   range of bids in just a moment, was $60 million.  The
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           1   contractor is a joint venture of

           2   Barletta/Shank/Balfour/Beatty.

           3        We will quickly go over the items under the

           4   scope, because it's important you understand the

           5   magnitude of this.  It will be broken into three

           6   areas.  First area is the two lines on the top, that

           7   consist of putting in a work shaft.  That includes a

           8   5-foot diameter drop shaft and 2-foot diameter

           9   ventilation shaft which will drop down 280 feet

          10   through 185 feet of soil and  35 feet of rock, then

          11   connect to an 1,800 foot, 96 inch, 3 foot audit, which

          12   is really a small tunnel.  It will go to the, connect

          13   to the foundry shaft that exists right today.

          14        Second portion of the job is shown next.  It's

          15   about 11,500 feet of pipe, most of which is put in the

          16   ground by micro tunnelling.  I'll talk through micro

          17   tunneling with you as we go through this, because it's

          18   an essential part of the entire discussion.

          19        In the final portion of it, or the last item on

          20   there, those are the structures that are being built

          21   in connection with this project.  These are large

          22   structures.  The first one is a gate and screen
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          23   structure that is as long as this room and as wide as

          24   this room and three times as deep as this room.  These

          25   are very large concrete structures all below ground.
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           1   The only thing that is above ground is a very small

           2   building located at the Governor Dyer spot where the

           3   gate and screening structure is.

           4        Next slide.  This is a line of the project.  The

           5   purple line is the existing WRI, Woonasquatcuket River

           6   Interceptor where all the flow currently goes.  If you

           7   look at the upper right-hand corner, the dashed lines

           8   represent the deep connecting audit at the Governor

           9   Dyer spot which the Bay Commission owns right now

          10   where the gate screening structure and drop shaft will

          11   be located.

          12        Yellow/white line, as it goes along the

          13   Woonasquatucket River is in line with the interceptor

          14   that's in this contract.  The white lines are places

          15   where we've already completed micro tunneling three

          16   stretches of 72-inch diameter pipe, one stretch of

          17   36-inch diameter pipe, and a 48-inch connector pipe

          18   under the Woonasquatucket River at Eagle Square out to

          19   outfall 049, which is the largest outfall in the

          20   Woonasquatucket, goes from Valley Street back to
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          21   Harris Street.

          22        We have the rest of the pipe jacking or micro

          23   tunneling to accomplish.  We have the audit in the

          24   shaft complete.  To point out a couple of things,

          25   along Kingsley Avenue the contractor was able,
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           1   recommended and we eliminated one pit, saved us some

           2   money.  Along Manton Avenue the contractor recommended

           3   eliminating two pits, which reduced impact on traffic

           4   and, again, was able to save us some money.

           5        The primary area where we saved money was

           6   avoiding having a lot of work done by National Grid in

           7   utility relocation.  So it's a cost avoidance.  Money

           8   we didn't have to pay out.  I'll quickly go through

           9   this.  It's the heart of the matter.

          10        These are the soils you see under Providence.

          11   The two in question that we're doing the bulk of the

          12   work in, are roughly between 10 or 15 feet below

          13   ground and 40 feet below ground, they're either

          14   glaciolacustrine or glaciofluvial.  Glacial meaning

          15   they were deposited by the glaciers.  Fluvial tends to

          16   be heavy in rock and sand.  Good soils to work in.

          17   They have a fair amount of water in them, but you can
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          18   address the water, and they provide you the strength

          19   that you need.

          20        The glaciolacustrine starts out that way, but

          21   they have an increasing varying amount of silt, which

          22   is a fine material; it's not cohesive.  They are

          23   interlaced throughout that.

          24        Within that section there is also something

          25   referred to as the varved, the Providence varved silt,
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           1   which really means silt that has been deposited by the

           2   glaciers in layers, five to six to seven to ten feet

           3   with varying degrees of silts in it.  They tend to act

           4   differently when under stress.  If you put them under

           5   vibration, some of them will liquify.  You will get a

           6   one to three inch settlement which normally can be

           7   addressed by other means.

           8        When you're micro tunnelling, the machine can't

           9   absorb that type of settlement.  That has been the

          10   cause of our problems.  There's basically two methods

          11   of addressing this issue.  First, a lot of people call

          12   it dewatering, but it's not, because you can't get all

          13   the water.  It's called depressurizing.  You reduce

          14   the water in the silt; therefore, you stabilize them

          15   so they don't keep settling.
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          16        It's a great theoretical method.  One of the

          17   problems with it is you never really know when you;ve

          18   got it depressurized the right amount so you're good

          19   to go.  The other method is jet grouting, where you

          20   basically pump in a column of grout, which is a cement

          21   mixture, into the ground.  You're replacing the water

          22   in the silts with this grout mixture.  You're putting

          23   a large plug in the ground.

          24        It's more expensive, but usually more reliable,

          25   because once you dump this much cement in the ground,
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           1   it's probably not going to go anyplace.  This is the

           2   concept of micro tunneling.

           3        You have a launching shaft, and you have a

           4   reception shaft.  The launching shaft is where you

           5   start.  It's the most critical aspect of it.  You have

           6   to put in sheathing around it to dig your pit.  You

           7   have to put a base in the bottom to stabilize it.

           8        That's one of the areas where we've been having

           9   our problems, getting the base stabilized.  It's below

          10   that base where you put the bulk of your grout.  You

          11   do put some grout on the sides, so when you launch and

          12   return the machine you can limit your water flow.  You
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          13   lower the machine into the pit.  You have a launching

          14   set up shown on the left there.  You're basically

          15   pushing the machine forward as it grinds in through

          16   the dirt.

          17        It returns the dirt or soil, if you prefer, back

          18   to the launching pit where it's extracted, taken away.

          19   Then you push pipes behind the machine.  So to do a

          20   72-inch pipe takes an 84-inch machine by the time you

          21   get the thickness of the wall and the rest of it.

          22   When you launch it, you have to keep a steady line,

          23   because you're keeping this at grade.

          24        It is a gravity sewerline until you get to the

          25   reception pit.  Reception pit is not as critical from
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           1   the standpoint of stability as the launching pit.  You

           2   can basically catch the machine as it comes out and

           3   lift it out with a crane.

           4        This is what jet grouting looks like.  Here it's

           5   kind of the expensive way of doing this.  We're

           6   sitting on top of a pit, because we already dug the

           7   pit.  Here's a little ad put out by the manufacturer,

           8   what you're really talking about.  Notice you have

           9   holes in the machine.  As you go up, it puts the grout

          10   into the ground.  There's spoils that are filling up
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          11   with it.

          12        See the trench on the right?  That's the spoils

          13   you have to dispose of.  It really isn't that dirty.

          14   It's really a cement mixture.  You can see that you

          15   end up with a series of columns.  They're very close

          16   together.  They act as one.  They represent a stable

          17   base.

          18        This is a list of change orders we've had on this

          19   project.  It may seem like a lot; there's 20.  We have

          20   change orders for everything that's changed.  Some of

          21   these are credit; some aren't.  The contractor puts

          22   something forward.  We keep track of any cost or

          23   credits that go over the change orders.

          24        This gives you the list of what's going on.  Even

          25   some of these where we may have paid some money, we
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           1   have avoided paying out a million and-a-half dollars

           2   in one case for utility relocation.  We paid a few

           3   hundred thousand for the change order, but we avoided

           4   paying a million and-a-half dollars for the utility

           5   relocation.

           6        More importantly, we saved a lot of time.  Time

           7   is very critical.  We are on a critical, tight
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           8   schedule on this job.  Utility relocations are taking

           9   a great deal of time.

          10        Here's where we stand on the contract numbers.

          11   Quite frankly, we originally had an engineering

          12   estimate of $126 million after the contracts starting

          13   coming in.  With such good prices, we went back and

          14   looked at the numbers, lowered it down to $90 million.

          15   The lowest bidder was a tad over $60 million; the high

          16   bidder was just a little under $94 million.  We've had

          17   change orders of $2.9 million.  We have anticipated

          18   change right now of $3.6 million.

          19        You can see where we stand in the overall flow of

          20   the contract.  A second issue has to do with ground

          21   freezing.  Those of you that had been on the

          22   Commission for awhile are familiar with the idea of

          23   ground freezing.  We did it on three of our four

          24   shafts in Phase 1.

          25        We put a series of pipes in the ground.  You pump
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           1   brine solution that's minus 30 degrees centigrad and

           2   you slowly freeze the pipes.  You slowly freeze the

           3   water in the ground around the pipes creating a large

           4   9-foot wide layer of frozen, of ice, which acts as

           5   your initial supports.  This shows you how it's
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           6   supposed to develop.  Probably never works this way,

           7   but this shows you how it's supposed to develop.

           8        Three weeks, six weeks, then you get this big

           9   block on the upper left-hand corner.  As I said, could

          10   be 9-feet thick.  Goes all the way down into bedrock.

          11   When the area in the center is where you go down and

          12   dig it out.  What happens is you always get a gap it

          13   seems in these, then the water flows through it very

          14   fast.

          15        It's hard to freeze.  You have to grout it; you

          16   have to increase the time to freeze it.  So you're in

          17   there grouting.  This is grouting, which is a lovely

          18   mess.  The grout tends to slow the water down so you

          19   can get it down below three or four feet per day, so

          20   you can get it frozen.  This shows you, this is a

          21   shaft we're working in right now.

          22        The yellow on the sides is where they already

          23   sprayed the insulation foam on the side of the shaft.

          24   You can see the frost and ice on the sheets up there,

          25   because there is ice behind there.  When they're done
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           1   and they're all the way done, they'll come through and

           2   put a foot of concrete around the shaft right up
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           3   against the fold, and then they'll turn the machines

           4   off.  The machines are on maintenance mode right now.

           5        That's a good picture of what happens when you

           6   have these problems with freeze walls.  That ledge

           7   he's sitting on is all frozen ground, which makes it

           8   very hard to get out.  The portion in the center is

           9   soft, because it isn't frozen.  Another shot giving

          10   you the same thing, so you can see what I'm talking

          11   about there.

          12        We're looking at ways to increase the rate of

          13   activity.  He's not up to the speed; he needs to be

          14   going down.  He needs to be around 10 feet a day.

          15   He's only making about 3 to 5 feet a day.  If the need

          16   comes, we will be prepared to start a program of

          17   limited blasting in the frozen soil to loosen it up,

          18   so it can move faster.

          19        This is back to the original slide that we

          20   started with shows you where we are, where we hope

          21   we'll end up, and why we're asking for this authority

          22   that the Executive Director alluded to.  Any

          23   questions?

          24                COMMISSIONER BURROUGHS:  How many total

          25   vertical shafts, launch shafts, most problematic
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           1   vertical shafts do you have to build, and how many

           2   have you built?  I guess the question is, what the

           3   general question is, how much uncertainty do we face

           4   going forward?

           5                MR. PRATT:  All the shafts are

           6   designated, all the shafts have their sheets in the

           7   grounds.  Most of the shafts are started.  We have

           8   three or four shafts that we want to grout, because we

           9   feel there is some uncertainty with.  It's easy to

          10   grout before you put the machine in the ground, and

          11   you grout, do the whole thing.  It's easy to dig

          12   through grout.

          13        We have four that are problematic.  We have two

          14   that we don't think we have to do, because they appear

          15   to be very solid, a lot of rock, gravel.  When you

          16   have gravel, you don't have a problem.  The others

          17   that we're in the process of doing right now, we're

          18   actually digging in the bedrock.  The bedrock comes up

          19   as you go further west.  I think we got 17 or 18, most

          20   of which have already been dug.

          21                MR. BERNIER:  11 launching shafts and 13

          22   retrieval shafts.

          23                MR. PRATT:  You can see them on this

          24   graphic, any time you get a little dot.  I think it's

          25   green on that graphic.  That's where one is located.
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                                                                    33

           1   They're either launched two or three times from the

           2   same pit.

           3        Once you set up that launching pit, you have a

           4   launch.  There's a monstruous logistical train that

           5   goes with the launching.  That's where you handle all

           6   the spoils and all the grout and everything that goes

           7   into that hole goes there.  The receiving pits are

           8   much easier.  They are just a pit in that ground, and

           9   all you have to do is get a crane in there and pull

          10   the machine out.  They're easier.

          11        We don't usually grout receiving pits unless

          12   there is a catastrophe there.  I don't think we're

          13   going to do that.  Sometimes you grout outside the

          14   receiving pit where the portal is, where you have to

          15   go in and cut the sheets on the inside, or pull the

          16   machines up so you can get the machines through it.

          17   Half-inch of tolerance.  That's what you're aiming

          18   for.  You don't want a lot of water there.

          19                COMMISSIONER BURROUGHS:  At this point is

          20   it fair to say that micro tunnelling, the machinery is

          21   functioning as planned?  That there are no soil issues

          22   associated with what the micro tunnelling equipment is

          23   encountering?

          24                MR. PRATT:  The only time we had trouble
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          25   with micro tunneling equipment is when the ground sunk
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           1   and it tilted.  Once you tilt the machines, you can't

           2   back them up.

           3                COMMISSIONER BURROUGHS:  That was in the

           4   access shaft?

           5                MR. PRATT:  Once it got out and operated

           6   ahead, we've been clearly within tolerance from the

           7   slopes, which is critical.  Really the critical

           8   measurement is low, is the sloping your pipe is going.

           9        Believe it or not, we've run into some debris

          10   under Providence.  Metals, metals always create a

          11   problem.  It hasn't slowed the machine down.  He's

          12   captured the metals that are coming down.  We worry

          13   about that, because there's a series of nozzles and

          14   tiny pumps on the outside of the machine, they can get

          15   messed up with the metals.

          16        Other than that, there has been nothing.  On the

          17   other job the guys worried about some rocks.  I don't

          18   think that's going to be a problem.  I think he's

          19   worrying more than he should.  The rocks are this big,

          20   but the machine can handle rocks that big.  Depending

          21   upon the size of, the machine tells you how big a rock

          22   you can handle.  The machines have been performing as



file:///Z|/Board%20Meetings-Minutes%202013/040213.txt[4/30/2013 9:07:15 AM]

          23   advertised.

          24                COMMISSIONER BURROUGHS:  The only

          25   remaining uncertainty would be in the vertical shafts

                       ALLIED COURT REPORTERS, INC. (401) 946-5500

                                                                    35

           1   that have not yet been dug?

           2                MR. PRATT:  Not dug or have been grouted.

           3   I will be less than candid with you.  It's always

           4   going to be a challenge when you go out of soil into

           5   rock and back into soil.  It's always a little

           6   different.  They know they have to do it; they have

           7   the machine to do it.  It's not the same thing.  You

           8   know that's out there.  They say they can do it.

           9                COMMISSIONER BURROUGHS:  Thank you.

          10                COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  When we complete

          11   the job, will the purple line, present interceptor,

          12   continue to be in use?

          13                MR. PRATT:  Yes, that handles day-to-day

          14   flow.  Our interceptor is only for CSO, only for the

          15   overflow.

          16                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Getting along, back

          17   to Resolution 07 and 08, we had a motion by

          18   Commissioner Salvadore, seconded by Commissioner

          19   Montanari.  Basically Resolution 07 was approving
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          20   change order in the amount of --

          21                MR. MARSHALL:  $2,426,554.

          22                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Resolution 08 is a

          23   resolution authorizing the Chairman, Executive

          24   Director, along with the Executive Committee to move

          25   expeditiously to approve the other necessary change
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           1   orders that may be coming, that may result on this one

           2   and only project.  It's a way of moving expeditiously

           3   to avoid delays in completion of the project.

           4        We have a motion and a second for Resolutions

           5   2013:07 and a motion for 2013:08.  Are there any

           6   further questions or comments regarding either of

           7   those resolutions?  Hearing none, all of those in

           8   favor will say aye.

           9                 (UNANIMOUS VOTE)

          10                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Any opposed?  There

          11   are none opposed.  The motion carries.

          12                COMMISSIONER SALVADORE:  Item D, review

          13   and approval of Resolution 2013:09, Verizon

          14   construction costs for contract 125.00C, utility

          15   reliability enhancement for the Field's Point campus,

          16   and CEO recommends passing, Mr. Chairman.

          17                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  We have a motion to
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          18   approve resolution 2013.09, seconded by Commissioner

          19   Thompson.  This is basically for enhancement to our

          20   facility.  Do you --

          21                MR. MARSHALL:  We're putting all the

          22   utilities out on Service Road, which is between this

          23   building and the treatment plant, all underground.

          24   This particular item is for the work that Verizon

          25   needs to do in that regard.
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           1                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  We have a motion and

           2   a second.  Questions?  Seconded by Commission Leone.

           3   No further discussion.  All of those that are in favor

           4   will say aye.

           5                (UNANIMOUS VOTE)

           6                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Any opposed?  There

           7   are none opposed.  That motion carries.  Last item?

           8                COMMISSIONER SALVADORE:  Review and

           9   approval of Resolution 2013:10, National Grid, gas

          10   construction costs for contract 125.00C, utility

          11   reliability enhancement for the Field's Point campus.

          12                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  We have a motion.

          13                COMMISSIONER SALVADORE:  CEO recommends

          14   passage.
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          15                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  2013:10, seconded by

          16   Commissioner Montanari.  Commissioner Carlino is

          17   recusing himself on this vote.  This resolution is

          18   similar to resolution 09, except that it deals with

          19   National Grid instead of Verizon Corporation for the

          20   Field's Point project enhancement.  Comments,

          21   questions?  Hearing none, all of those that are in

          22   favor will say aye.

          23                 (UNANIMOUS VOTE)

          24                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Are there any

          25   opposed?  There are none opposed.  That motion
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           1   carries.

           2                COMMISSIONER SALVADORE:  That concludes

           3   our report for Tuesday, April 2, 2013.

           4                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Thank you very much.

           5   Next report is long-range planning and finance.

           6   Commissioner Andrade, do you have a report?

           7                COMMISSIONER ANDRADE:  There was one

           8   resolution brought by the Committee this morning,

           9   Recommendation For Use of Environmental Enforcement

          10   Funds, I make a motion we approve that resolution.

          11                CHAIRMAN MESOELLLA:  2013.11, seconded by

          12   Commissioners Farnum, Dichiro and Carlino.
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          13   Discussion?  Commissioners Worrell, Salvadore?

          14                COMMISISONER WORRELL:  This particular,

          15   these awards are made to about 20 different small

          16   organizations.  As I read the blurb, we have about 20

          17   different small organizations, to aid those

          18   organizations in water cleanup, that is, small rivers,

          19   small ponds.  This is a supplement on top of what

          20   we've been doing right along.

          21        The Woonasquatucket cleanup, which we do every

          22   spring, this is an expansion of that responsibility,

          23   and I think a good one.  Noticeably absent from the

          24   list of about 20 awardees is Roger Williams Park.

          25   Serendipitously, yesterday I happened to be over in
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           1   City Hall.  I came upon a big display outside the

           2   Mayor's office on the second level there concerning

           3   the water issues that Roger Williams Park has been

           4   experiencing.

           5        Some of you may know, Roger Williams Park was

           6   designed back at the end of 19th Century, beginning of

           7   the 20th Century by a very famous American landscape

           8   architect by the name of Frederick Law Armstead.

           9   Incorporated within the park are 102 acres of manmade
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          10   lakes and interconnected ponds and waterways.  It's a

          11   wonderful, beautiful parkland with all those lakes and

          12   ponds in there.

          13        Unfortunately, the water quality in those ponds

          14   has been greatly degraded over the years as a result

          15   of the usual culprits, like nitrogen and phosphorous

          16   from the fertilizers.  Plus, we're supporting half of

          17   the geese in North America in those ponds.  They leave

          18   their deposits behind which is greatly degrading the

          19   water.

          20        Roger Williams Park has embarked in an effort to

          21   address this water degradation.  They're trying to

          22   raise some money to help out with this.  I would like

          23   to propose an amendment to the existing resolution to

          24   add Roger Williams Park onto it, specifically for use

          25   in correcting this water issue they had with all their
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           1   different ponds.

           2        I would like to have this Commission award $1,000

           3   additionally to what we already have in our proposal.

           4   I would like to propose an amendment that would grant

           5   $1,000 to Roger Williams Park.

           6                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Do you have a

           7   comment regarding the motion?
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           8                COMMISSIONER SALVADORE:  I'll second this

           9   motion heartily.  I think it's a great motion.  I was

          10   involved in the activities of Roger Williams Park for

          11   many years.  I think it's a good place for NBC to be.

          12   I certainly think they need help with all those little

          13   ponds there.  I second the motion, Mr. Chairman.

          14                MR. MARSHALL:  As a point of discussion,

          15   I think that's a fine motion.  You should note that in

          16   the list that we give you there's a designation, $500

          17   for the City of Providence and $500 for Serve Rhode

          18   Island.  In their applications they both indicate, the

          19   City of Providence and Serve Rhode Island, that

          20   they're working jointly on some cleanup efforts and

          21   pond restoration at various points throughout the

          22   City, including Roger Williams Park's ponds.

          23        So there is a limited amount of money in the

          24   existing resolution totalling $1,000 for that effort.

          25   If you feel that there should be more, than you're
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           1   free to act accordingly and vote for the amendment.

           2   Just so you know, it's not like it's absent from the

           3   original proposal.  If you feel it needs to be

           4   enhanced, that's fine.
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           5                COMMISSIONER THOMPSON:  Specific for

           6   Roger Williams Park?

           7                COMMISSIONER FARNUM:  How much do we have

           8   available?

           9                MR. MARSHALL:  Started out with $43,300

          10   just for our river cleanup activities.  We have about

          11   $32,000 left, if you approve what is in the memo.  If

          12   you take an additional $1,000 towards Roger Williams,

          13   you will end up with $31,000 left in that portion of

          14   the account.

          15                COMMISSIONER DICHIRO:  My question was,

          16   what was in the fund?

          17                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Someone else?

          18                COMMISSIONER MILAS:  Do those funds get

          19   carried over year after year?

          20                MR. MARSHALL:  Yes.

          21                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Listen, we have a

          22   motion; we have a second.  Commissioner Montanari goes

          23   on the record to second the motion.  I'm sure

          24   Commissioner Rotella as well.  Further discussion?

          25   They have a park in Johnston?
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           1                COMMISSIONER DICHIRO:  Yes, we do.  Maybe

           2   next time.
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           3                COMMISSIONER ANDRADE:  We have Slater

           4   Park in Pawtucket, too.

           5                COMMISSIONER DICHIRO:  Thank you.  I will

           6   take that under consideration.

           7                COMMISSIONER MILAS:  Actually, maybe the

           8   Commission should look at how many parks there are in

           9   addition to that.  Maybe it's an initiative they want

          10   to look at.

          11                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Johnston definitely

          12   has a water issue.  We know Roger Williams Park

          13   definitely does.

          14                COMMISSIONER ANDRADE:  Slater Park does,

          15   too.

          16                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  We have some dough

          17   in the account.  Today the motion is for Roger

          18   Williams Park.  If Commissioners think it's

          19   appropriate at some future meeting to raise the issue,

          20   we're happy to revisit it.

          21        With regard to amending resolution 2013.11, we

          22   have a motion and a second to amend the resolution to

          23   include a contribution from our environmental

          24   enforcement fund for $1,000 specifically for use at

          25   Roger Williams Park water quality issues.  All of
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           1   those -- further discussion?  Hearing none, all of

           2   those that are in favor will say aye.

           3                   (UNANIMOUS VOTE)

           4                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Any opposed?  There

           5   are none opposed.  That motion carries.  Thank you

           6   very much.  Good deal.

           7                MR. DEANGELIS:  You have to vote on the

           8   main motion.  That was a motion to amend.

           9                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Thank you,

          10   Counsellor.  Now on the motion as amended, all in

          11   favor will say aye.

          12                 (UNANIMOUS VOTE)

          13                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Any opposed?  There

          14   are none opposed.  The motion carries.  Thank you,

          15   Counsellor.

          16                COMMISSIONER ANDRADE:  That concludes the

          17   report.

          18                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  No further business.

          19   Thank you.  Moving right along, Personnel Committee.

          20                COMMISSIONER CAMPBELL:  Personnel

          21   Committee met and considered organizational changes,

          22   which I don't think board approval --

          23                MR. MARSHALL:  That is correct.

          24                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  That is correct.

          25   Thank you very much.  Moving regs, no meeting.
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           1   Citizens Advisory, Harold, you're up.

           2                HAROLD:  Since we did not meet since the

           3   last meeting, we have a short report.  Chairman,

           4   congratulations on the re-election as well as the re-

           5   appointed Commissioners.  Our next meeting is

           6   April 10.  We will report at the next NBC meeting

           7   which appears to be in May.

           8                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Thank you, Harold.

           9   Executive Committee, Executive Committee has not met.

          10   There is an expectation with regard to the resolution

          11   that we passed this morning that we will be meeting

          12   pursuant to that project which is experiencing some

          13   difficulty, but we'll get through it.  Ad Hoc

          14   Committee on Compensation did not meet nor did the

          15   soon to be terminated Ad Hoc Internal Ethics

          16   Committee.

          17                COMMISSIONER CAMPBELL:  I was going to

          18   ask about that.

          19                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  A motion is always

          20   in order.  Legislative report?

          21                MS. MACERONI:  On your website is my

          22   legislative report for March.  As you will note, some

          23   of the bills that were on were bills that were also

          24   introduced last year.  Most importantly, a new bill
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          25   for this year was the bill that we asked to be
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           1   introduced regarding the change of quorum and bringing

           2   our membership down to the real 19 members.

           3        Also, another issue that is, has gotten some

           4   attention this year is manhole covers and public

           5   utilities covers, which lately, I guess with the

           6   economy a lot of people are stealing.  So they're now

           7   trying to put, protect manhole covers, storm grates,

           8   that type of thing, putting them in the statute that

           9   deals with precious metals.  So there is some

          10   regulation regarding it.  There are two bills that are

          11   introduced this year.

          12        We fully support them, because we do have manhole

          13   covers that are stolen.  It's not only the money, more

          14   importantly, it's a safety issue.  If you have a

          15   manhole cover that's missing and a car could easily

          16   drive through it, a person could fall through it at

          17   night not seeing it.  So we've been up there

          18   supporting that issue.

          19        Another issue just to bring to your attention

          20   which was also brought up last year is a bill, it's on

          21   the third page, S609, which deals with transparency in



file:///Z|/Board%20Meetings-Minutes%202013/040213.txt[4/30/2013 9:07:15 AM]

          22   quasi public agencies.  One of the things that it

          23   calls for, a lot of things that it's is requiring

          24   board members to do we already do, the Commission

          25   already does.
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           1        There are a few things that we have some concerns

           2   with.  One is the requirement or the mandate that a

           3   commissioner on any quasi public board can only serve

           4   two terms.  It's our strong belief and the belief of

           5   other quasi publics, because we were up there last

           6   year testifying with concerns on the bills, you can

           7   attest to that.  It takes you longer than two terms to

           8   really get your arms around all the issues that are

           9   involved in NBC, and I'm sure as far as the other

          10   quasi publics.  So we oppose that aspect of the bill.

          11        It also is requiring that the board members get

          12   more involved in the day-to-day activity of the boards

          13   and commissions, approving travel vouchers, approving

          14   purchase requisitions.  Again, we don't feel that that

          15   is time well spent for the commissioners.  We're up

          16   there on that.

          17        There are a lot of other issues here I'd be happy

          18   to, rather than take your time and go through each one

          19   of them, any questions on any one of them, I'd be
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          20   happy to answer.

          21                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Do we have to

          22   increase the value?  Do we have to report this on the

          23   IRS on the precious metal manhole covers?  I don't

          24   know.  Thank you, Joanne.

          25        Chairman's report, Chairman has very little to

                       ALLIED COURT REPORTERS, INC. (401) 946-5500

                                                                    47

           1   report today except to say, again, how pleased I am of

           2   our re-appointments for our members.  I want you to

           3   know that the hearing for the confirmation of your

           4   re-appointment in the Senate Chambers Committee is on

           5   Wednesday under Committee on Environment.  Our members

           6   are not required to attend.  We made that specific

           7   request, that they not be required to attend.

           8        Of course, you're welcome to attend in as much as

           9   they're really re-appointments.  We fully expect for

          10   it to go smoothly.  I think that's it.

          11        As you know, we approved some appropriations for

          12   several agencies, 15 agencies, whatever they are, on

          13   environmental enforcement funds.  These are the water

          14   bottles that they'll be passing out on those cleanup

          15   days.  They're available in that box there.  Any of

          16   the Commissioners who would like to take one or two,
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          17   help yourself to a water bottle.

          18        It's going to be a very busy couple of months.  I

          19   have been in discussions with the representatives of

          20   the Mayor regarding a bill that was introduced last

          21   year regarding Narragansett Bay Commission producing a

          22   report with regard to the lateral systems, not only

          23   Providence but in all of our member districts, and

          24   what would be necessary and required for Narragansett

          25   Bay Commission to oversee their maintenance and
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           1   operation.

           2        The Mayor's staff has been active pursuing that

           3   issue this year.  For some reason, last year it just

           4   died.  I don't know why.  We're involved in that.  The

           5   one thing we want to make certain, that we don't want

           6   to wake up and we find out that we own 1,800 miles of

           7   sewage that we didn't own the day before.

           8        We emphasized to the General Assembly if in its

           9   infinite wisdom is going to do that, we would have to

          10   assume that responsibility for over a period of years.

          11   There are not only maintenance issues, but there are

          12   labor issues and a whole host of other issues to be

          13   considered.  We want to be involved in that discussion

          14   on how that transpires.
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          15        Other than that, it's been great.  We have a

          16   meeting in May, it is May 21 and also in June.  Then

          17   we'll have a break after that.  We have a pretty

          18   significant presentation scheduled for next month.

          19   Somebody requested that.  I don't remember who it was.

          20                MR. MARSHALL:  I don't remember which

          21   Commissioner it was.  Somebody asked for an update on

          22   Phase 1.  It might have been Commissioner Burroughs,

          23   and someone asked for an update on Phase 2.  We'll

          24   have both of those.  We'll also have updates on

          25   stormwater utility district matters.
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           1                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Other than that, the

           2   Chairman has no further report.  Is there any other

           3   business to come?

           4                COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  Just a follow-up,

           5   what, if anything, has developed on our efforts to

           6   refinance some of our debt?

           7                MS. GIEBINK:  The Chairman has had some

           8   discussion with Rhode Island Clean Water Finance

           9   Agency asking them for some additional information on

          10   the cost associated with the refunding of some of that

          11   debt.  We're still in the process of looking at the
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          12   refinancing of NBC-issued debt and making sure that

          13   all the tax attorneys are happy with the debt

          14   transaction and making sure it still makes economic

          15   sense.

          16                COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  No closure yet?

          17                MS. GIEBINK:  No.

          18                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Well, they tell us

          19   that it's going to cost us $6 million to refinance our

          20   debt.  I said, okay, can you demonstrate that to me in

          21   some way?  How did you come up with that number?  They

          22   said, well, that's the number.

          23        I said, well, I understand that that's the

          24   number.  I would like to see how that number was

          25   generated.  I'm not arguing with the number, but it's
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           1   going to be very difficult to go to my board and say,

           2   by the way, it's going to cost us $6 million.  When

           3   they ask me how, I prefer not to look foolish.  Show

           4   me.  They said they would, but they haven't.  That's

           5   where we are.

           6                COMMISSIONER KIMBALL:  That's the

           7   so-called recapture?

           8                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Yes, recapture

           9   issue.  Rhode Island Clean Water Finance Agency.
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          10                COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  In the meantime,

          11   we're left out there hanging.

          12                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Couple of things

          13   preventing this from happening.  I'm not going to call

          14   it a reorganization.  The executive director, I

          15   believe he's finished June 30.  You know, they're in

          16   the process of replacing him.  They're looking for a

          17   candidate to replace him.  I think this may be just

          18   lost in the shuffle.  That's what I think.

          19        I think they know they're going to have to

          20   produce that at some point.  You know, after June when

          21   the new executive director is on, I'm going to go and

          22   make a formal request for the refinancing.  Once the

          23   formal request is made, they're going to give us the

          24   bill.  I'm going to go publically and ask for the

          25   justification for it.  It's getting there.  No sense
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           1   in ruffling their feathers now.

           2                COMMISSIONER WORRELL:  Don't hold your

           3   breath.

           4                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  Commissioner

           5   Rotella?

           6                COMMISSIONER ROTELLA:  Move to adjourn.
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           7                COMMISSIONER SALVADORE:  Second.

           8                CHAIRMAN MESOLELLA:  All of those in

           9   favor of adjourning, we'll say aye.

          10                 (UNANIMOUS VOTE)

          11                 (ADJOURNED AT 12:20 P.M.)

          12

          13

          14

          15

          16

          17

          18

          19

          20

          21

          22

          23

          24

          25
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           1
                                C-E-R-T-I-F-I-C-A-T-E
           2
                    I, ELIZABETH GREELEY, a Notary Public, do hereby
           3   certify that I reported in shorthand the foregoing
               proceedings, and that the foregoing transcript
           4   contains a true, accurate, and complete record of the
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               proceedings at the above-entitled hearing.
           5

           6        Reading and signing of the transcript was not
               requested by any parties involved upon completion of
           7   the meeting.

           8        IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand
               this 23rd day of April, 2013.
           9

          10

          11

          12

          13

          14   ______________________________________________________
               ELIZABETH GREELEY, NOTARY PUBLIC
          15   CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER
               MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:  04/07/2014
          16

          17

          18

          19

          20

          21

          22

          23

          24

          25
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